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1 The record is defined in § 207.2(f) of the 
Commission’s Rules of Practice and Procedure (19 
CFR 207.2(f)). 

738–765 Stanley Aves., 2156–2202 Linden 
Blvd., Brooklyn, SG100007744 

Fiorentino Plaza, 2155, 2165, 2181–2189, 
2211, 2215, 2219–2221 Pitkin and 320,340 
Miller Aves., Brooklyn, SG100007746 

Oneida County 
Rome Cemetery, 1500 Jervis Ave., Rome, 

SG100007745 

OHIO 

Cuyahoga County 
Mount Auburn School, 10110 Mount Auburn 

Ave., Cleveland, SG100007757 

Greene County 
Antioch College Fine Arts Building, 405 

Corry St., Yellow Springs, SG100007761 

Lorain County 
Robinson Building, 401–415 Broad St., 

Elyria, SG100007765 

SOUTH CAROLINA 

Abbeville County 
Abbeville County Training School, 

(Rosenwald School Building Program in 
South Carolina, 1917–1932), 410 Branch 
St., Abbeville, MP100007749 

Greenville County 
Greer Mill, 300 Connecticut Ave., Greer, 

SG100007764 

Horry County 
Horry County Courthouse, 1201 3rd Ave., 

Conway, SG100007748 

TEXAS 

Travis County 
Parque Zaragoza, 2608 Gonzales St., Austin, 

SG100007750 

VIRGINIA 

Covington Independent City 
Rivermont School, 1011 North Rockbridge 

Ave., Covington, SG100007754 

Gloucester County 
Timberneck (Boundary Increase), Address 

Restricted, Hayes vicinity, BC100007752 

Page County 
Green Hill Cemetery, 202 East Main St., 

Luray, SG100007753 
In the interest of preservation, a 

SHORTENED comment period has been 
requested for the following resource: 

OREGON 

Polk County 
Sarah Helmick State Park, 10485 Helmick 

Rd., Monmouth vicinity, SG100007759 
Comment period: 3 days 
Additional documentation has been 

received for the following resource: 

VIRGINIA 

Gloucester County 
Timberneck (Additional Documentation), 

Address Restricted, Hayes vicinity, 
AD79003041 
Nomination submitted by Federal 

Preservation Officer: 

The State Historic Preservation Officer 
reviewed the following nomination(s) and 
responded to the Federal Preservation Officer 
within 45 days of receipt of the 
nomination(s) and supports listing the 
properties in the National Register of Historic 
Places. 

NORTH CAROLINA 

Rowan County 
Salisbury VA Hospital Historic District, 

(United States Third Generation Veterans 
Hospitals, 1946–1958 MPS), 1601 Brenner 
Ave., Salisbury, MP100007763 
Authority: Section 60.13 of 36 CFR 

part 60. 
Dated: April 26, 2022. 

Sherry A. Frear, 
Chief, National Register of Historic Places/ 
National Historic Landmarks Program. 
[FR Doc. 2022–09656 Filed 5–4–22; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 4312–52–P 

INTERNATIONAL TRADE 
COMMISSION 

[Investigation Nos. 701–TA–548 and 731– 
TA–1298 (Review)] 

Welded Stainless Steel Pressure Pipe 
From India 

Determinations 
On the basis of the record 1 developed 

in the subject five-year reviews, the 
United States International Trade 
Commission (‘‘Commission’’) 
determines, pursuant to the Tariff Act of 
1930 (‘‘the Act’’), that revocation of the 
countervailing and antidumping duty 
orders on welded stainless steel 
pressure pipe from India would be 
likely to lead to continuation or 
recurrence of material injury to an 
industry in the United States within a 
reasonably foreseeable time. 

Background 
The Commission instituted these 

reviews on October 1, 2021 (86 FR 
54470) and determined on January 4, 
2022, that it would conduct expedited 
reviews (87 FR 17336, March 28, 2022). 

The Commission made these 
determinations pursuant to section 
751(c) of the Act (19 U.S.C. 1675(c)). It 
completed and filed its determinations 
in these reviews on April 29, 2022. The 
views of the Commission are contained 
in USITC Publication 5320 (April 2022), 
entitled Welded Stainless Steel Pressure 
Pipe from India: Investigation Nos. 701– 
TA–548 and 731–TA–1298 (First 
Review). 

By order of the Commission. 

Issued: April 29, 2022. 
Katherine Hiner, 
Acting Secretary to the Commission. 
[FR Doc. 2022–09600 Filed 5–4–22; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 7020–02–P 

INTERNATIONAL TRADE 
COMMISSION 

[Investigation No. 337–TA–1313] 

Certain Botulinum Toxin Products and 
Processes for Manufacturing or 
Relating to Same; Institution of 
Investigation 

AGENCY: U.S. International Trade 
Commission. 
ACTION: Notice. 

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that a 
complaint was filed with the U.S. 
International Trade Commission on 
March 30, 2022, under section 337 of 
the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, on 
behalf of Medytox Inc. of the Republic 
of Korea. The complaint alleges 
violations of section 337 based upon the 
importation into the United States, the 
sale for importation, and the sale within 
the United States after importation of 
certain botulinum toxin products and 
processes for manufacturing or relating 
to same by reason of theft and 
conversion and misappropriation of 
trade secrets, the threat or effect of 
which is to destroy or substantially 
injure an industry in the United States. 
The complainant requests that the 
Commission institute an investigation 
and, after the investigation, issue a 
limited exclusion order and cease and 
desist orders. 
ADDRESSES: The complaint, except for 
any confidential information contained 
therein, may be viewed on the 
Commission’s electronic docket (EDIS) 
at https://edis.usitc.gov. For help 
accessing EDIS, please email 
EDIS3Help@usitc.gov. Hearing impaired 
individuals are advised that information 
on this matter can be obtained by 
contacting the Commission’s TDD 
terminal on (202) 205–1810. Persons 
with mobility impairments who will 
need special assistance in gaining access 
to the Commission should contact the 
Office of the Secretary at (202) 205– 
2000. General information concerning 
the Commission may also be obtained 
by accessing its internet server at 
https://www.usitc.gov. 
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: 
Pathenia M. Proctor, the Office of Unfair 
Import Investigations, U.S. International 
Trade Commission, telephone (202) 
205–2560. 
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SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: Scope of 
Investigation: Having considered the 
complaint, the U.S. International Trade 
Commission, on April 29, 2022, Ordered 
that— 

(1) Pursuant to subsection (b) of 
section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as 
amended, an investigation be instituted 
to determine whether there is a 
violation of subsection (a)(1)(A) of 
section 337 in the importation into the 
United States, the sale for importation, 
or the sale within the United States after 
importation of certain products 
identified in paragraph (2) by reason of 
theft and conversion and 
misappropriation of trade secrets, the 
threat or effect of which is to destroy or 
substantially injure an industry in the 
United States; 

(2) Pursuant to section 210.10(b)(1) of 
the Commission’s Rules of Practice and 
Procedure, 19 CFR 210.10(b)(1), the 
plain language description of the 
accused products or category of accused 
products, which defines the scope of the 
investigation, is ‘‘botulinum toxin drug 
products’’; 

(3) For the purpose of the 
investigation so instituted, the following 
are hereby named as parties upon which 
this notice of investigation shall be 
served: 

(a) The complainant is/are: Medytox 
Inc., 78, Gangni 1-gil, Ochang-eup, 
Cheongwon-gu, Cheongju-si, 
Chungcheongbuk-do, Republic of Korea. 

(b) The respondents are the following 
entities alleged to be in violation of 
section 337, and are the parties upon 
which the complaint is to be served: 
Hugel, Inc., 7, Samseong-ro 133-gil, 
Gangnam-gu, Seoul, Republic of Korea; 
Hugel America, Inc., 9070 Irvine Center 
Drive, Suite 135, Irvine, California 
92618; Croma Pharma GmbH, 
Cromazeile 2, 2100 Leobendorf, Austria. 

(c) The Office of Unfair Import 
Investigations, U.S. International Trade 
Commission, 500 E Street SW, Suite 
401, Washington, DC 20436; and 

(4) For the investigation so instituted, 
the Chief Administrative Law Judge, 
U.S. International Trade Commission, 
shall designate the presiding 
Administrative Law Judge. 

Responses to the complaint and the 
notice of investigation must be 
submitted by the named respondents in 
accordance with section 210.13 of the 
Commission’s Rules of Practice and 
Procedure, 19 CFR 210.13. Pursuant to 
19 CFR 201.16(e) and 210.13(a), as 
amended in 85 FR 15798 (March 19, 
2020), such responses will be 
considered by the Commission if 
received not later than 20 days after the 
date of service by the complainant of the 
complaint and the notice of 

investigation. Extensions of time for 
submitting responses to the complaint 
and the notice of investigation will not 
be granted unless good cause therefor is 
shown. 

Failure of a respondent to file a timely 
response to each allegation in the 
complaint and in this notice may be 
deemed to constitute a waiver of the 
right to appear and contest the 
allegations of the complaint and this 
notice, and to authorize the 
administrative law judge and the 
Commission, without further notice to 
the respondent, to find the facts to be as 
alleged in the complaint and this notice 
and to enter an initial determination 
and a final determination containing 
such findings, and may result in the 
issuance of an exclusion order or a cease 
and desist order or both directed against 
the respondent. 

Authority: The authority for 
institution of this investigation is 
contained in section 337 of the Tariff 
Act of 1930, as amended, 19 U.S.C. 
1337, and in section 210.10 of the 
Commission’s Rules of Practice and 
Procedure, 19 CFR 210.10 (2021). 

By order of the Commission. 
Issued: May 2, 2022. 

Lisa Barton, 
Secretary to the Commission. 
[FR Doc. 2022–09633 Filed 5–4–22; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 7020–02–P 

INTERNATIONAL TRADE 
COMMISSION 

[Investigation No. 337–TA–1259] 

Certain Toner Supply Containers and 
Components Thereof (I); Notice of 
Commission Determination To Review 
in Part an Initial Determination 
Granting Complainants’ Motion for 
Summary Determination of Violations 
of Section 337; Schedule for Filing 
Written Submissions on Remedy, 
Public Interest, and Bonding 

AGENCY: U.S. International Trade 
Commission. 
ACTION: Notice. 

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that 
the U.S. International Trade 
Commission has determined to review 
in part an initial determination (‘‘ID’’) 
issued by the presiding chief 
administrative law judge (‘‘ALJ’’) 
granting summary determination of 
violations of section 337. The 
Commission requests briefing from the 
parties, interested government agencies, 
and interested persons on the issues of 
remedy, the public interest, and 
bonding. 

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: 
Lynde Herzbach, Office of the General 
Counsel, U.S. International Trade 
Commission, 500 E Street SW, 
Washington, DC 20436, telephone (202) 
205–3228. Copies of non-confidential 
documents filed in connection with this 
investigation may be viewed on the 
Commission’s electronic docket (EDIS) 
at https://edis.usitc.gov. For help 
accessing EDIS, please email 
EDIS3Help@usitc.gov. General 
information concerning the Commission 
may also be obtained by accessing its 
internet server at https://www.usitc.gov. 
Hearing-impaired persons are advised 
that information on this matter can be 
obtained by contacting the 
Commission’s TDD terminal on (202) 
205–1810. 
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: On April 
13, 2021, the Commission instituted this 
investigation under section 337 of the 
Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, 19 
U.S.C. 1337 (‘‘section 337’’), based on a 
complaint filed by Canon Inc. of Tokyo, 
Japan; Canon U.S.A., Inc. of Melville, 
New York; and Canon Virginia, Inc. of 
Newport News, Virginia (collectively, 
‘‘Complainants’’). See 86 FR 19284–86. 
The complaint, as supplemented, 
alleges a violation of section 337 based 
upon the importation into the United 
States, sale for importation, or sale after 
importation into the United States of 
certain toner supply containers and 
components thereof by reason of 
infringement of certain claims of U.S. 
Patent Nos. 10,209,667 (‘‘the ’667 
patent’’); 10,289,060 (‘‘the ’060 patent’’); 
10,289,061 (‘‘the ’061 patent’’); 
10,295,957 (‘‘the ’957 patent’’); 
10,488,814 (‘‘the ’814 patent’’); 
10,496,032 (‘‘the ’032 patent’’); 
10,496,033 (‘‘the ’033 patent’’); 
10,514,654 (‘‘the ’654 patent’’); 
10,520,881 (‘‘the ’881 patent’’); 
10,520,882 (‘‘the ’882 patent’’); 
8,565,649; 9,354,551; and 9,753,402. Id. 
The complaint further alleges that a 
domestic industry exists. Id. 

The Commission instituted two 
separate investigations based on the 
complaint and defined the scope of the 
present investigation as whether there is 
a violation of section 337 in the 
importation, sale for importation, or sale 
within the United States after 
importation of toner supply containers 
and components thereof by reason of 
infringement of certain claims the ’667 
patent, the ’060 patent, the ’061 patent, 
the ’957 patent, the ’814 patent, the ’032 
patent, the ’033 patent, the ’654 patent, 
the ’881 patent, and the ’882 patent 
(collective, ‘‘the Asserted Patents’’). Id. 

The notice of investigation (‘‘NOI’’) 
names twenty-six respondents, 
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